
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR MATTERS 

 

INDIAN RIVER COUNTY 

MEMORANDUM 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

TO: Jason Brown 

 County Administrator 

FROM:  Suzanne Boyll  

  Director of Human Resources  

 

DATE:  May 6, 2021 

 

SUBJECT: Request for Executive Session – Teamsters Local 769 and IAFF Local 2201 

   

 

Staff has scheduled an executive session (as allowed under F.S. 447.605) with the Board to discuss 

negotiations with Teamsters and IAFF for wage increases for FY21/22, the final year of the current 

collective bargaining agreements.  The meeting will be held on May 18, 2021 immediately 

following the regular meeting of the Board.  This meeting is exempt from F.S. 286.011.  

Discussions are limited to matters related to the negotiations. Members of the bargaining 

committee that will be present at the executive session include:  Suzanne Boyll, Director of Human 

Resources; Michael Zito, Assistant County Administrator; Tad Stone, Director of Emergency 

Services (for the IAFF portion only); David Johnson, Assistant Fire Chief Support Services (for 

the IAFF portion only) as well as the County Administrator, Jason E. Brown. 

 
   

 


